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Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Department of Mental Health

Licensing

Physical Facility Pre-Placement Survey

TO:

_______________________________________



_______________________________________

FROM:

_______________________________________



_______________________________________

DATE:

_______________________________________

The residential site known as ___________________________________________________
located at __________________________________________________________________



Street/ Unit # /City
was assessed for compliance with applicable DMH Regulations.


 FORMCHECKBOX 

The physical facility is suitable for client placement.


 FORMCHECKBOX 

The physical facility is not suitable for client placement until the 





following corrections are made:

__________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

Date of Survey: __/__/____  Survey Completed By: ________________________________








Signature
Program Representative: _____________________________________________________





Signature
Note:
This suitability statement is neither a license to operate nor a certificate of use and occupancy.

9/09 Revised
